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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Importance:
Attachments:

Tracking:

10/28/2009

CCH, PDtraining

Wednesday, September 30, 2009 8:35 AM

Banta, David; Boatman, Jimmy; Boatman, Roderic; Boutwell, Sid; Bowen, David (CHPD);
Brackenridge, Donald; Brown, Justin; Brown, Pam; Bruce, Brittany; Busby, Jerry; Byrd, Ashley;
Byrd, Jeramie; Byrd, Lawrence; Chenault, Colin; Cooley, Chad; Cooper, Tammie; Davidson, Rick;
Densmore, John; Dox, Will; Eadler, Linda; England, Chris; Forbess, Logan; Gast, Doug; Hammel,
Norman; Hartin, LeAnne; Hernandez, Michael; Herrera, Juan; Hill, Kristine; Hutson, William;
Jeanotte, Terry; Jenkins, Earnest; Kimberlin, Staci; Knott, Rhonda; Lafferty, Steve; Lehrman,
Lance; Leutwyler, Aaron; Logan, Victor; Macias, Anthony; Malone, Chris; Marsh, Todd; Mayberry,
Gemaule; McAlister, Aaron; McCorkle, Michael; McSwain, Ann; Motsko, Greg; Nelson, Robert;
Podany, Jr; Porter, James; Praytor, Jason; Pritchett, Thomas; Reiss, Charles; Rhoden, Andrew;
Rhodes, Steve; Rodriguez, Roy; Rogers, Paul; Saldana, Adrian; Sandefur, Paul; Soto, Gilbert;
Stephenson, Clark; Tamakian, Armen; Thompson, Rodney; Tidmore, Brett; Valenti, James;
Vasquez, Victor; Williams, Antone; Williams, Brian; Wise, Larry; Woodall, Brandon; Woods,

Charles

General Order -502.00 Use of Force

High

GO 502.00 USE OF FORCE.pdf

Recipient
Banta, David
Boatman, Jimmy
Boatman, Roderic

Boutwell, Sid

Bowen, David (CHPD)

Read
Read:
Read:
Read:

Brackenridge, Donald Read:

Brown, Justin
Brown, Pam
Bruce, Brittany
Busby, Jerry
Byrd, Ashley
Byrd, Jeramie
Byrd, Lawrence
Chenault, Colin
Cooley, Chad
Cooper, Tammie
Davidson, Rick
Densmore, John
Dox, Will

Eadler, Linda
England, Chris
Forbess, Logan
Gast, Doug
Hammel, Norman
Hartin, LeAnne
Hernandez, Michael

Herrera, Juan

Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:

Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:

10/6/2009 4:19 PM
9/30/2009 11:02 AM
10/1/2009 9:03 AM

10/1/2009 7:09 AM
10/6/2009 3:24 AM
9/30/2009 9:55 AM
9/30/2009 8:36 AM
9/30/2009 3:26 PM
9/30/2009 9:33 AM

10/1/2009 10:25 AM
9/30/2009 6:41 PM
9/30/2009 4:22 PM
9/30/2009 1:29 PM
10/9/2009 3:07 PM
10/4/2009 10:48 PM
10/1/2009 10:02 AM
10/6/2009 5:44 PM
9/30/2009 8:55 AM
10/1/2009 7:10 AM
10/1/2009 4:58 AM
10/5/2009 12:00 AM
10/5/2009 6:54 AM
10/2/2009 5:52 PM
10/10/2009 7:08 AM

Response

| have read the attached document:
| have read the attached document:
I have read the attached document:
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
10/1/2009 9:04 AM
10/28/2009 12:54 PM
10/5/2009 5:43 AM
10/1/2009 7:10 AM
10/6/2009 3:24 AM
9/30/2009 9:55 AM
9/30/2009 8:36 AM
9/30/2009 3:26 PM
9/30/2009 9:33 AM
10/23/2009 6:10 PM
10/1/2009 10:25 AM
9/30/2009 6:42 PM
9/30/2009 4:22 PM
9/30/2009 1:30 PM
10/9/2009 3:07 PM
10/4/2009 10:53 PM
10/1/2009 9:53 AM
10/6/2009 5:44 PM
9/30/2009 8:55 AM
10/1/2009 7:10 AM
10/1/2009 5:11 AM
10/5/2009 12:00 AM
10/5/2009 6:54 AM
10/2/2009 5:52 PM
10/25/2009 8:29 AM


uffep
Highlight


Hill, Kristine
Hutson, William
Jeanotte, Terry
Jenkins, Earnest
Kimberlin, Staci
Knott, Rhonda
Lafferty, Steve
Lehrman, Lance
Leutwyler, Aaron
Logan, Victor
Macias, Anthony
Malone, Chris
Marsh, Todd
Mayberry, Gemaule
McAlister, Aaron
McCorkle, Michael
McSwain, Ann
Motsko, Greg
Nelson, Robert
Podany, Jr
Porter, James
Praytor, Jason
Pritchett, Thomas
Reiss, Charles
Rhoden, Andrew
Rhodes, Steve
Rodriguez, Roy
Rogers, Paul
Saldana, Adrian
Sandefur, Paul
Soto, Gilbert
Stephenson, Clark
Tamakian, Armen
Thompson, Rodney
Tidmore, Brett
Valenti, James
Vasquez, Victor
Williams, Antone
Williams, Brian
Wise, Larry
Woodall, Brandon

Woods, Charles

Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:

Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:

Read:

Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:

Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:

9/30/2009 9:55 AM
9/30/2009 2:54 PM
9/30/2009 8:38 AM
10/14/2009 8:41 PM
9/30/2009 8:40 AM
9/30/2009 9:00 AM
10/4/2009 10:48 AM
10/13/2009 11:28 AM
10/1/2009 8:18 AM
9/30/2009 5:55 PM

10/18/2009 6:33 PM
10/2/2009 8:25 AM
9/30/2009 9:06 AM
10/5/2009 5:53 PM

10/4/2009 10:17 AM

9/30/2009 11:26 PM
9/30/2009 10:42 AM
10/1/2009 6:52 AM
9/30/2009 8:43 AM
9/30/2009 12:33 PM
9/30/2009 2:18 PM
10/3/2009 7:12 AM
10/1/2009 7:07 AM
9/30/2009 4:04 PM

10/14/2009 10:47 AM

9/30/2009 8:47 AM
9/30/2009 12:44 PM
10/1/2009 5:44 AM

9/30/2009 8:43 AM
10/1/2009 7:47 AM
10/6/2009 3:15 PM
10/1/2009 9:29 PM
9/30/2009 9:22 AM

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
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10/1/2009 6:53 AM
9/30/2009 9:55 AM
9/30/2009 3:07 PM
9/30/2009 8:38 AM
10/14/2009 8:41 PM
9/30/2009 8:40 AM
10/22/2009 4:21 PM
10/4/2009 10:48 AM
10/19/2009 2:54 PM
10/1/2009 8:18 AM
10/1/2009 2:29 AM
10/2/2009 7:14 AM
10/21/2009 12:19 PM
10/18/2009 6:32 PM
10/4/2009 6:01 AM
9/30/2009 9:07 AM
10/5/2009 5:53 PM
10/5/2009 9:10 AM
10/4/2009 10:17 AM
10/27/2009 1:58 PM
10/1/2009 5:38 AM
9/30/2009 1:44 PM
9/30/2009 11:27 PM
9/30/2009 10:42 AM
10/1/2009 6:52 AM
10/1/2009 9:59 AM
9/30/2009 1:11 PM
9/30/2009 2:18 PM
10/3/2009 7:13 AM
10/1/2009 7:10 AM
9/30/2009 4:04 PM
10/14/2009 10:46 AM
9/30/2009 8:47 AM
9/30/2009 12:44 PM
10/1/2009 5:47 AM
10/5/2009 5:58 AM
9/30/2009 8:44 AM
10/1/2009 7:47 AM
10/6/2009 3:19 PM
10/1/2009 9:30 PM
9/30/2009 9:54 AM
9/30/2009 8:36 AM

OPEN THIS EMAIL TO READ THE CONTENTS AND ACTIVATE THE

10/28/2009

RETURN RECEIPT.
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READING THIS EMAIL IN THE PREVIEW PANE WILL NOT SEND THE
REQUIRED RECEIPT.
PRESS THE VOTING BUTTON ABOVE THE "FROM:" LINE.

SUMMARY:

GO 502.00 USE OF FORCE — Provisions relating to authorized weapon and ammunition types has been
removed and placed in GO 501.00 WEAPONS.

INSTRUCTIONS:

Read the attached general order and direct any questions to your supervisor. A PDF copy of this
general order has been saved to the police shared drive S:\Written Directives\General Orders.

10/28/2009



